MEMORANDUM

TO:

UFS Steering Committee

FROM:
Dr. Timothy Lenz, Chair, UFS Academic Planning and Budget Committee

SUBJECT:
Revised Proposed UFS and UFS Steering Meeting Schedule for Academic Year 


2012-2013

DATE:

April 13, 2012
This is the revised proposed meeting schedule for academic year 2012-2013. It includes a change in the dates of the November and December meetings to avoid a conflict with commencement. I also checked to make sure that meetings were not scheduled for Good Friday. The Steering Committee meetings are scheduled for Tuesdays from 2:30-3:30 in the Provost’s Conference Room and the UFS meetings are scheduled for Fridays from 2:00-4:00 in the BOT Room.

UFS Steering Committee

UFS

Fall Semester:

August 28th



September 7th
NOTE: classes begin 8/18; Labor Day is 9/3
September 25



October 5

October 23



November 2

November 20



November 30
NOTE:  Thanksgiving Break is November 22-25
Spring Semester:
January 8th



January 18th
NOTE: classes begin January 5

February 5



February 15

NOTE: Spring Break March 4-10

March 12



March 22

April 9




April 19

NOTE: Semester ends 5/3
